

RE: Fair Hydro Memo

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: Kim Marshall <kim.marshall@ieso.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Feb 2018 14:32:17 -0500

Ok – Sarah – can you set up a time for a call with Kim on Monday or Tuesday.

Thx

From: Kim Marshall [mailto:Kim.Marshall@ieso.ca]
Sent: February 23, 2018 2:31 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: Re: Fair Hydro Memo

Cindy thank you for the email. I should have contacted you. Thinking we won't use anyway. We should connect Monday or Tuesday. Ag call with audit committee on Monday

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 23, 2018, at 2:29 PM, Veinot, Cindy (TBS) <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hi Kim – unfortunately our fair hydro memo is not quite ready for distributions – just too many things going on this week to finalize. However, I would be happy to have a call with you and your Audit Committee Chair on Monday if that would be helpful.

Cindy

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.